

To: Caritj Paul
E-Mail: pcaritj@hwglaw.com
From: Doug Young
Date: July 09, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0308-EX-CN-2021

Message:

Provide the size of proposed SpaceX UTA-201 Earth station.

() Provide the radius of operation in meter from the center of coordinates of the port for (b) And (c):
(1) Aboard recovery vessels (a) anchored in port, (b) in transit to predetermined landing zones, and (c) on station at those landing zone sites in U.S. territorial waters in the Pacific Ocean. Recovery vessels operating in the Pacific Ocean will be anchored at the Port of Los Angeles (33.72°N, 118.27°W).

(2) Aboard recovery vessels (a) anchored in port, (b) in transit to predetermined landing zones, and (c) on station at those landing zone sites in U.S. territorial waters in the Gulf of Mexico. Recovery vessels operating in the Gulf of Mexico will be anchored at Port Canaveral, FL (28.41°N, 80.62°W); Port of Brownsville, TX (25.97°N 97.36°W); and Pascagoula, MS (30.34°N 88.51°W).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 09, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 63205